
 

 

                                                                                                                         Memorandum # 2811-07 

 M E M O R A N D U M 
To:               All Members, Member Organizations and ROTs 
From:           Peter Arroyo - Listing Analyst    
                     Listings / Market Watch      
Subject:        Withdrawal of Streaming Quote Traders UPDATE 
Date:      November 16, 2007 

 
Effective after the close today, the following ROTs as Streaming Quote Traders ("SQT") or Remote  
Streaming Quote Traders ("RSQT") have voluntarily resigned their assignments in the issues  
indicated below:  

 Alex Korman 
 Susquehanna Securities 

 CC MCIP MM 

 Brian Leyden 
 Susquehanna Securities 

 BJ DAL FMX 

 G HOG LF 

 PCAR PLCE RL 

 SFD ZQK 

 Michael Banks 
 Citigroup Derivatives Markets Inc. 

 CBH 

 Robert Pileggi 
 Susquehanna Securities 

 ADBE AMZN BSX 

 COCO GG GLBC 



 
 Robert Pileggi IDCC JNPR 
 Susquehanna Securities 

 LSI NVDA PALM 

 RBAK SIL STX 

 T TWX VLO 

 VOD XOM 

 RSQT 
 Group One Trading, L.P. 

 PWU 

 Please feel free to contact me at (215) 496-6775 with any questions you may have. 

  
                                                                                                                              


